

Alexis A. Moore, MPH
Department of Health Behavior
UNC Gillings School of Global Public Health
305 Rosenau Hall, CB #7440
Chapel Hill, NC 27599
(919) 966-0246
alexis_moore@unc.edu

Research Interests

My research explores ways to strengthen public health through community-engaged research and effective dissemination of research and practice-based evidence. My contributions are primarily to projects that are focused on community- and systems-level approaches to promoting women's health and eliminating racial disparities in health behaviors and health outcomes, and that aim to benefit from a high level of community engagement. Whether I am contributing to research as a project director, project manager or community engagement coordinator, my role is always to work collaboratively with academic, as well as lay and professional groups, to plan, implement, evaluate and, ultimately, disseminate best practice recommendations.

Education

MPH	1997	The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill , Chapel Hill, NC <i>Department: Health Behavior and Health Education</i>
BA	1985	Earlham College , Richmond, IN <i>Major: International Studies</i>

Professional Experience

Project Manager, Wise Guys Next Level Injury Prevention Research Center	2016-present
Project Manager, Courts Applying Solutions to End Intimate Partner Violence Department of Health Behavior	2016-present
Project Director, <i>Carolina Heart Alliance Networking for Greater Equity (CHANGE)</i> , UNC Center for Health Promotion and Disease Prevention	2014 - 2016
Program Director, <i>Comprehensive Cancer Control Collaborative of North Carolina (4CNC)</i> , UNC Center for Health Promotion and Disease Prevention	2007 -2016
Site Principal Investigator, <i>Southeastern US Collaborative Center of Excellence for Eliminating Disparities</i> , UNC Lineberger Comprehensive Cancer Center	2009-2012
Community Engagement Coordinator, <i>Patient-centered Medical Homes for Cancer Survivors</i> , UNC Lineberger Comprehensive Cancer Center	2011-2012
Core Facility Director, <i>Dissemination Core</i> , UNC Lineberger Comprehensive Cancer Center	2007-2011
Project Manager, <i>Violence towards Peers, Dates and Self: A Developmental Focus</i> , UNC Injury Prevention Research Center	2004-2006
Project Manager, <i>Yes I Can! Arthritis Study: Comparing the Arthritis Self Help Program (ASHP) and the Chronic Disease Self-Management Program (DSMP)</i> , UNC Department of Public Health Leadership	2004-2005
Project Director and Research Associate, <i>North Carolina Breast Cancer Screening Program (NC-BCSP)</i> , UNC Lineberger Comprehensive Cancer Center	1998-2004

Scholarship Activities

Publications

- Ribisl, K.M., Fernandez, M., Friedman, D.B. Hannon, P., Leeman, J., **Moore, A.**, Olson, L., Ory, M., Risendal, B., Sheble, L., Taylor, V., Williams, R., Weiner, B., (under review). Impact of the Cancer Prevention and Control Research Network: accelerating the translation of research into practice. *Special supplement of the American Journal of Preventive Medicine*.
- Leeman, J., Blitstein, J.L., Goetz, J., **Moore, A.**, Tessman, N., Wiecha, J.L. (2016 Aug 11) Developing a tool to assess out-of-school time providers' capacity to implement policy, systems, and environmental change. *Preventing Chronic Disease*, 13:160105. doi:10.5888/pcd13.160105
- Leeman, J., Calancie, L, Hartman, M.A., Escoffery, C.T., Herrmann, A.K., Tague, L.E., **Moore, A.**, Wilson, K.M., Schreiner, M., Samuel Hodge, C. (2015 May 29). What strategies are used to build practitioners' capacity to implement community-based interventions and are they effective?: A systematic review. *Implementation Science*, 10:80.
- Rohweder, C.L., Laping, J.L., Diehl, S.J., **Moore, A. A.**, Isler, M.R., Scott, J.E., Enga, Z.K., Black, M.C., Dave, G., Corbie-Smith, G., Melvin, C.L. (2015 Feb 26). Bridging research, practice, and policy: The "evidence academy" conference model. *Journal of Public Health Management and Practice*. [Epub ahead of print]
- Wheeler, S.B., Kohler, R.K., Reeder-Hayes, K.E., Goyal, R., Hassmiller Lich, K., **Moore, A.**, Smith, T.W., Melvin, C., Muss, H.B. (2014). Endocrine therapy initiation among Medicaid-insured breast cancer survivors with hormone receptor-positive tumors. *Journal of Cancer Survivorship: Research and Practice*. doi: 10.1007/s11764-014-0365-3
- Wheeler, S.B., Kohler, R.E., Goyal R.K., Hassmiller Lich, K., Lin, C., **Moore, A.**, Smith, T.W., Melvin, C.L., Reeder-Hayes, K., & Domino, M.E., (2013). Is medical home enrollment associated with receipt of guideline-concordant surveillance and follow-up care among low-income breast cancer survivors? *Medical Care*, 51(6)494-502. doi: 10.1097/MLR.0b013e31828d4d0c.
- Leeman, J., **Moore, A.**, Teal, R., Barrett, N., Leighton, A. & Steckler, A. (2013). Promoting community practitioners' use of evidence-based approaches to increase cancer screening. *Public Health Nursing*. doi.org/10.1111/phn.12021
- Moore, A.**, Peele, P., Siman, F., & Earp, J.A. (2012). Lay health advisors make connections for better health. *NC Medical Journal*, 73(5):392: 392.
- Teal, R., **Moore, A.**, Long, D., Vines, A., & Leeman, J. (2012). Community-academic partnership to plan and implement an evidence-based lay health advisor program for promoting breast cancer screening. *Journal of Health Care for the Poor and Underserved*, 23(2):S109-S120.
- Harden, E., **Moore, A.**, & Melvin, C. (2011). Exploring perceptions of colorectal cancer and fecal immunochemical testing among African Americans in a North Carolina community. *Preventing Chronic Disease*, 8(6):A134
http://www.cdc.gov/pcd/issues/2011/nov/10_0234.htm.
- Shepherd, W. & **Moore, A.** (2008). Task force recommendations: application in the "real world" of community intervention. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*, 35(1): S1-S2.
- Moore, A.** & Earp, J. (2007). The long reach to basic healthcare services: partnering with lay health advisors to improve health equity. Earp, J., French E and Gilkey M. (Eds.) *Patient Advocacy: Patient Centered Strategies for Improving Health Care Quality*. Jones and Bartlett Publishers, Inc., Sudbury, MA.
- Kobetz, E., Vatalaro, K., **Moore, A.**, & Earp, J.A. (2005). Taking the transtheoretical model into the field: a curriculum for lay health advisors. *Health Promotion Practice*, 6(3):329-337.
- Currence, B.V., Pisano, E.D., Earp, J.A., **Moore, A.**, Chiu, Y-F., Brown, M.E., & Kurgat, K.L. (2003). Does biopsy, aspiration or six-month follow-up of a false positive mammogram reduce future screening or have large psychosocial effects? *Academic Radiology*, 10:1257-1266.

Moyer, C.A., Lennartz, H., **Moore, A.**, Earp, J.A., & Viadro, C.I. (2001). Expanding the role of mammographers: a training strategy to enhance the mammography experiences of older, rural low-income women. *Breast Disease*, 13:13-19.

Presentations

Refereed

Leeman, J., Cykert, S., Moore, A., & Rosemond, C. (2015, October). *CHWs Linking Primary Care and Public Health Services: A Community-Engaged Process for Developing the CHW Role*. Oral Presentation at Annual American Public Health Association Conference, Chicago, IL.

Leeman, J., Aycock, N, **Moore, A.**, Gonzalez, C. (Sept, 2014). *Disseminating UNC-Developed Interventions to NC's Public Health and Community-Based Practitioners*. Oral Presentation at the North Carolina Public Health Association 2014, Fall Education Conference, Wilmington, NC.

Hayes, M.S., Krist, A.H., Heurtin-Roberts, S., Glasgow, R.E., Phillips, S., Kessler, R., Estabrooks, P., Glenn, B., Johnson, E., Krasny, S., Fair, K., **Moore, A.** (under review). *The challenges and successes of coordinating and conducting a multi-PBRN pragmatic trial*. Poster Presentation at the North American Primary Care Research Group Primary Care Practice-Based Research Network Conference. June 30-July 1, Bethesda, MD.

Balian, L., Binder, A., Chao, C., Clancy, S., Mye, S., Walker, A., **Moore, A.**, Brewer, N.T., (April, 2014). *Engaging stakeholders in areas with high cervical cancer prevention need to understand and improve prevention services*. Poster Presentation at Annual Meeting of the NC Society of Public Health Educators, Winston-Salem, NC.

Moore, A., Hall, M.G., Leeman, J., & Bethea, K. (March, 2013). *Building capacity for evidence-based practice: a training and technical assistance intervention for community organizations*. Poster Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Society of Public Health Educators, Orlando, FL.

Wheeler, S.B., Kohler, R.E., Goyal, R.K., Hassmiller-Lich, K., **Moore, A.**, Smith, T., Melvin, C., Reeder-Hayes, K.H., & Domino, M.E. (November, 2012). *Guideline-concordant surveillance and follow-up care among low-income breast cancer patients: the role of primary care medical homes*. Poster Presentation at the American Society for Clinical Oncology Quality of Care Symposium, San Diego, CA.

Kohler, R.E., Wheeler, S.B., Reeder-Hayes, K.E., Goyal, R.K., Hassmiller Lich, K., Smith, T., Melvin, C., **Moore, A.**, & Muss, H.B. (June, 2012). *Endocrine therapy use among Medicaid-insured breast cancer survivors with hormone receptor positive tumors*. Poster Presentation at the American Society for Clinical Oncology Research Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Wheeler, S.B., Kohler, R.E., Goyal, R.K., Reeder-Hayes, K.H., Lich, K.H., Smith, T., Melvin, C., **Moore, A.**, & Domino, M.E. (June, 2012). *Patient-centered medical homes may improve breast cancer surveillance among survivors*. Poster Presentation at the American Society for Clinical Oncology Research Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Leighton, A., **Moore, A.**, Barrett, N., & Leeman, J. (May, 2011). *Moving evidence into practice: a policy to support community organizations' adoption of evidence-based approaches to breast cancer screening*. Poster Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Prevention Research Centers: The Changing Face of Public Health Research and Practice, Atlanta GA.

Harden, E., **Moore, A.**, & Melvin, C. (November, 2009). *No health insurance, colonoscopy not an option. what are people saying about iFOBT?* Oral Presentation at the Annual Conference of the American Public Health Association, Philadelphia, PA.

Moore, A., Melvin, C. & Roytburd, K. (November, 2009). *A feasibility study about increasing colon cancer screening: How to say "yes" even to the uninsured and under-insured*. Oral Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, Philadelphia, PA.

Melvin, C.L., Harden, E., **Moore, A.**, & Roytburd, K. (July, 2008). *Increasing early detection of colorectal cancer: enhancing communication and systems to increase screening*. Poster Presentation at the Cancer Health Disparities Summit, National Cancer Institute, Bethesda, MD.

Moore, A., White, B., Melvin, C., Norcott, K., Green, M., & Reid, K. (August, 2007). *Building partnerships that ensure access to colorectal cancer information, screening and care*. Poster Presentation at the CDC Cancer Conference: Meeting Future Challenges, Atlanta, GA.

Earp J., **Moore, A.**, Kobetz, E., & Vatalaro, K. (November, 2003). *Taking the transtheoretical model into the field: a curriculum for lay health advisors*. Oral Presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, San Francisco, CA.

Brown, M., Chiu, Y., Currence, B., **Moore, A.**, Earp, J. & Pisano, E. (2002). *A telephone survey to determine the psychosocial effects of a false positive mammogram leading to a breast biopsy vs. short-term follow-up mammography*. Poster Presentation at the Radiologic Society of North America Annual Conference, Chicago, IL.

Kobetz, E., **Moore, A.**, & Earp, J. (November, 2000). *The beaded necklace for breast health education: lessons learned from its diffusion*. Oral Presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Conference, Boston, MA.

Kobetz, E., Bishop, C., Earp, J., Eng, E., & **Moore, A.** (November, 1999). *Monitoring lay health advisor activity*. Poster Presentation at American Public Health Association Annual Conference, Chicago, IL.

Moore, A., Waller, A., Earp, J. & Hohenhaus S. (November, 1997). *Effectiveness of an emergency department screening protocol for detecting domestic violence*. Oral Presentation at American Public Health Association Annual Conference, Indianapolis, IN.

Invited

Leeman, J., **Moore, A.**, & Hamilton McGregor, M. (May, 2011). *Using policy, training and technical assistance to promote adoption of evidence-based practice*. 57th Meeting of the National Cancer Institute Director's Consumer Liaison Group, Chapel Hill, NC.

Leeman, J. & **Moore, A.** (Oct, 2011). *Promoting the use of Community Guide recommendations for breast cancer screening: a partnership with the Susan G. Komen for the Cure, NC Triangle Affiliate*. Oral Presentation at the Komen NC Triangle Board of Directors Meeting, Cary, NC.

Melvin, C. & **Moore, A.** (May, 2010). *The evidence behind screening recommendations for breast cancer*. Oral Presentation at Reducing the Burden of Breast Cancer: An Evidence Academy for Community, Health Care and Public Health Leaders, Tarboro, NC.

Moore, A. (May, 2011). *Breast cancer screening recommendations: understanding their relevance to our work*. Oral Presentation at the REACH/SUCCEED Technical Assistance Workshop, The Reality of Building Community Capacity, Atlanta, GA.

Melvin, C. & **Moore, A.** (March, 2010). *Evidence behind the current clinical screening guidelines for colorectal cancer*. Oral Presentation at the Western North Carolina Colorectal Cancer Evidence Academy: From Prevention to Treatment, Lake Junaluska, NC.

Moore, A., Melvin, C. & Roytburd, K. (March, 2010). *A feasibility study about increasing colon cancer screening: how to say "yes" even to the uninsured and under-insured*. Oral Presentation at the Western North Carolina Colorectal Cancer Evidence Academy: From prevention to treatment, Lake Junaluska, NC.

Moore, A. *Building a better bridge between research and practice*. (August, 2007). Oral Presentation at Health Disparities Symposium on Cancer: Promoting and Cultivating Health Disparities Research, Durham, NC.

Earp, J. & **Moore, A.** (2003). *Time to make a difference: quick and effective mammography counseling*. Oral Presentation at the Third Annual Ralph E. Snyder, MD, Healthcare Leadership Forum, sponsored by Medical Review of North Carolina, Winston-Salem, NC.

Moore, A. & Earp, J., (2003). *Lessons from the NC Breast Cancer Screening Program: a resource for promoting cancer prevention*. Oral Presentation at the Retreat of the Southeast Georgia Cancer Alliance, Savannah, GA.